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MEMORANDUM 
Legislative Fiscal Office 
900 Court St. NE, Room H-178 
Salem, Oregon 97301 
Phone 503-986-1828 
FAX 503-373-7807 
 

 
To: 

General Government Subcommittee 

From: John Terpening, Legislative Fiscal Office 
(503) 986-1824 

Date: June 17, 2015 

Subject: HB 3525 
Work Session Recommendations 

 
 

 
HB 3525 relates to obstructing governmental administration. The bill creates the 12-
member Task Force on Immigration Consultant Fraud required to study violations by 
immigration consultants and the obstruction of persons trying to report violations of 
immigration consultants. The task force is directed to report back to the Legislature by 
September 15, 2015. The Oregon Advocacy Commission is directed to provide staff 
support for the task force. 
 
The task force is anticipated to meet three times between passage of the bill and the 
September reporting date. OAC anticipates a minimal fiscal impact as a result of staffing 
the task force. OAC notes that further duties beyond the reporting date are not specified 
in the measure. 
 
There are no amendments. 
 
Measure to Full 
 
LFO recommends the measure be moved to the full Joint Committee on Ways and 
Means.   
 

Motion #2:  Move HB 3525 to the full committee with a Do Pass 

recommendation. 
 
Assignment of Carriers 
 
 Full:_____________________________________ 
 1st Chamber:_____________________________ 
 2nd Chamber:_____________________________ 


